KEC 2004a-302 1204 306

KNOW YOUR WORTHINGTON TOUR, July 27, 1991 - TO WEST WORTHINGTON

Jeremy Kinne/Calvin Tower/Calvin Bartlett/Wm. Rice/Vaughan R & L L Henry Drake and brother, Walter Buxton/Grady, Knowles Hill, 2022' R Memorial Boulder on Dingle Road, Glen Grove Wildlife Sanctuary Bradburn basket factory, Owned by Carsley, Fairman, Majlinger L L Glenwood Farm - Skelton, now owned by Sam and Liz Rogers L Former site of Frank Robinson farm, now cut up into lots L East Windsor Road school made into a dwelling for Walter Davis R Built around 1810 by Arunah Bartlett, home of Wm. Carters L Blueberry plantation planted by Billings, now Tomaselli Built in 1860, Shipman farm, now owned by James B. Clarke L Return to Rt. 143 R Site of Russell Tower place/John Yale; Bashan Hill 2011 ' R Drive over Bashan Hill to Parish Road Ted and Emily Mix camp....Chet Wisner camp L L Geo. Leighton place , now owened by Rbt. Cook L Jeff Fowler place L Intersection of Bashan Hill Road and Parish Road, Windsor Corner L Follow Parish Road by several camps Gravel bank on Parish Road used to build East Windsor Road L L Parish Farm formerly of 600 acres, now owned by Eliz Harlow Stone Bridge R Site of Frankie's Place, long a popular watering spot Junction of Parish Road, River Road and Route 143 R Willard Jones place now being renovated by Dr. Wm. Clark Turning west on Rt. 143: site of Jones tannery R West Worthington Methodist Church, built in 1859, discon. 1920 R Marcus Brown place b. in 1842, now residence of Dr. Gerald Lemieux Return to downtown West Worthington and enter River Road R Site of Jones mill, bedsteads, bureaus, and whip butts made here Thayer, Shaw, Britt place, residence of Paddock and Raynor later L L Brookstone Hard to Find Tools est. here, now home of Newborne Co. Built c. 1810 for Medbury, sitecof his and Oliver Parish' mills Site of Abraham and Charles Granger homes, formerly of Medbury R R Built by Oliver Parish, now home of Gary Tompkins L Site of Medbury Tannery above Falls L Beginning of West Worthington Falls and Gorge R Early homes of Geer brothers, now res. of Darrell Shedd and James Dodge L Site of Osgood school, discontinued in about 1915 R. Farm est. by Orin Granger, Geo. Osgood place; now Dr. Carsley's R Tinker farm for 5 generations, now owned by Paul Grafsteins Village of Smith Hollow, Smiths, Fisks, Rothmans, Borsts, Devries 1 & R Return over River Road to downtown West Worthington, noting in passing the ford in the river as it crosses to Sam Hill Road, end of Starkweather Road opposite Osgood Road. Note yellow house facing River Road b. by Willard Jones in 1850 Post Office in this house as well as the other Jones house now owned by Dr. Clarke Location of Lindsay Tavern? L Former school now owned by the Henry Paysons R Turn into Lindsay Hill Road and proceed to Worthington Corners R Arcouette home, a Sears and Roebuck house sold thro' catalog L Cady Farm, now home of the Dr. Hudson Bates family R Home of John and Mae Roske, formerly Dwight Raymond farm R Stone gates at the Julian Rice place, now Ben Reed estate L Sena Auction Barn and home complex, former Blackman farm R Buffington House, Alexander Miller tavern site, site of first town meeting ....